
Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Finance Committee Meeting, August 9, 2019, 3:00 p.m. 

201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. ROLL CALL (Some will attend via phone) 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
Meeting of 6-7-2019 
Meeting of 7-1-2019 
 
4. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
Directors will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Committee and/or choose to com-
ment on various Committee activities. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any items of interest within the subject matter and jurisdic-
tion of the Committee but not on the agenda today (Government Code - 54954.3). Speakers are limited to 3 
minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the District cannot take action today on any matter 
not on the agenda, but a matter raised during Public Comments can be referred to District staff for discussion and 
possible action at a future meeting. 
 
6. INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
Interim General Manager Report on current assignments and general Committee business. 
 
7. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A.   Review and recommend to full Board of Directors payment of invoices to the District.  
1. 7-11-2019 Aleshire & Wynder Invoice 52238 (June Legal Services) - $1634.00 
2. 8-02-2019 Aleshire & Wynder Invoice 52613 (June Legal Services) - $1953.77 
3. 7-5-2019 MNS Invoice 72975 (May IGM Services) - $9127.50 
4. 8-2-2019 MNS Invoice 73215 (June IGM Services) - $5780.25 
5. 5-16-2019 SDRMA Invoice 66789 (2019-20 Insurance) - $2209.66 

 
B.  Review Assessors Submittal Process 

 
8. Next Meeting:  
Friday, September 6, 2019, 10:00 a.m., MNS Engineers, 201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance with the American Disabilities 
Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda provided in a disability-related alternative format, please 
call 805.946.0431 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to all, 
or a majority of all, of the District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will be available for public 
inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 

POSTED 8-6-2019 
 
Tom Fayram, President 
Lisa Palmer, Vice President 
Julie Kennedy, Secretary 
Mike Arme, Director 
Brian O'Neill, Director 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org


Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Finance Committee Meeting, June 7, 2019, 10:00 a.m. 

201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
Meeting called to order at 10:10am 
 
2. ROLL CALL (Some will attend via phone)  
Directors Arm and Kennedy present along with IGM Doug Pike 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
Meeting of 5-3-2019 
Action: Approve 5-3-2019 Meeting Minutes. 
Motion: . Director Kennedy    Second:  Director Arme    
Vote:  Motion passed 3-0 
 
4. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
Directors will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Committee and/or choose to com-
ment on various Committee activities. 
Director Arme – no report 
Director Kennedy – will attend the June 11 Funding Fair in Santa Maria 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any items of interest within the subject matter and jurisdic-
tion of the Committee but not on the agenda today (Government Code - 54954.3). Speakers are limited to 3 
minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the District cannot take action today on any matter 
not on the agenda, but a matter raised during Public Comments can be referred to District staff for discussion and 
possible action at a future meeting. 
No public comments 
 
6. INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
Interim General Manager Report on current assignments and general Committee business. 
IGM Pike – working with Legal Counsel, Ross Trindle, to develop a Purchasing Policy for consideration and ap-
proval by Finance Committee then Board approval. The Board will need this policy in place as work on the 
wastewater treatment and management project begins.  
 
7. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A.   Review and recommend to full Board of Directors payment of invoices to the District.  
1. 4-25-2019 MNS CORRECTED Invoice 72810 (IGM March Services) - $6727.50 (Was $6,707.50 on 

previous agenda, hours corrected)  
2. 6-4-2019 MNS Invoice 72810 (IGM April Services) - $6,101.12 (Includes $298.80 for May workshop 

mailing) 
3. 5-3-2019 Aleshire & Wynder Invoice 51242 (April Legal Services) - $1,701.82 

POSTED 6-4-2019 
 
Tom Fayram, President 
Lisa Palmer, Vice President 
Julie Kennedy, Secretary 
Mike Arme, Director 
Brian O'Neill, Director 



Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Action: Approve invoices for MNS Engineering and Aleshire & Wynder for payment, including the 
corrected MNS invoice. 
Motion: . Director Kennedy    Second:  Director Arme    
Vote:  Motion passed 3-0 

 
B.   County FIN Billing.  Authorization to pay a journal entry for the 4th quarter of Fiscal Year 2018-19.  The 

total of the journal entry will be $500 (amount for each quarter). From Andrea D. Johnson, Department 
Administrator, County of Santa Barbara, Office of the Auditor-Controller  
Action: Approve payment for journal entry for Q4 FY2018-19 of $500 to County of Santa Barbara. 
Motion: . Director Kennedy    Second:  Director Arme    
Vote:  Motion passed 3-0 

 
C.  Review Financial Status & Next FY Budget 

Action: Assign Director Kennedy and IGM Pike to develop 2019-20 Budget for Board consideration 
and approval. 
Motion: . Director Arme    Second:  Director Kennedy    
Vote:  Motion passed 3-0 
 

8. Next Meeting:  
Friday, July 5, 2019, 10:00 a.m., MNS Engineers, 201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
Action: Adjourn meeting at 11:09am 
Motion: . Director Kennedy    Second:  Director Arme    
Vote:  Motion passed 3-0 
 
The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance 
with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda 
provided in a disability-related alternative format, please call 805.946.0431 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. 
Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the 
District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will be available for 
public inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 
 
 
 

 APPROVED 
 
 
   
 
 
 _____________________________________________ 
 Tom Fayram, President 
 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Julie Kennedy, Secretary  
 



Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Finance Committee Meeting, July 1, 2019, 10:00 a.m. 

201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
Meeting called to order at 10:00am 
 
2. ROLL CALL (Some will attend via phone) 
Director Arme and IGM Pike present. Director Kennedy absent. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
Meeting of 6-7-2019 
No action – approval deferred to August Finance Committee meeting for approval 
 
4. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
Directors will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Committee and/or choose to com-
ment on various Committee activities. 
Director Arme – no report 
Direct Kennedy – absent 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any items of interest within the subject matter and jurisdic-
tion of the Committee but not on the agenda today (Government Code - 54954.3). Speakers are limited to 3 
minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the District cannot take action today on any matter 
not on the agenda, but a matter raised during Public Comments can be referred to District staff for discussion and 
possible action at a future meeting. 
No public comments 
 
6. INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
Interim General Manager Report on current assignments and general Committee business. 
IGM Pike – no report 

 
7. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A.   Review and recommend to full Board of Directors payment of invoices to the District.  
1. 6-6-2019 Aleshire & Wynder Invoice 51683 (April Legal Services) - $1121.00 

B.   Review Financial Status & Next FY Budget 
Action: Approve invoice for Aleshire & Wynder for payment. 
Motion: . Director Arme    Second:  IGM Pike    
Vote:  Motion passed 2-0 with Director Kennedy absent 

 
8. Next Meeting:  
Friday, August 2, 2019, 10:00 a.m., MNS Engineers, 201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 

POSTED 6-28-2019, 10 am 
 
Tom Fayram, President 
Lisa Palmer, Vice President 
Julie Kennedy, Secretary 
Mike Arme, Director 
Brian O'Neill, Director 



Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
Action:  Adjourn meeting at 10:15am 
Motion: . Director Arme    Second:  IGM Pike    
Vote:  Motion passed 2-0 with Director Kennedy absent 
 
The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance 
with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda 
provided in a disability-related alternative format, please call 805.946.0431 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. 
Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the 
District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will be available for 
public inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 
 
 
 

 APPROVED 
 
 
   
 
 
 _____________________________________________ 
 Tom Fayram, President 
 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Julie Kennedy, Secretary  
 



























Project Manager Douglas Pike
Principal Jeffrey Edwards

Los Olivos Community Services District
P.O. Box 553
Los Olivos, CA  93441

July 5, 2019
Project No: LOCSD.180392.00
Invoice No: 72975

Project LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services
Professional Services for the Period:May 1, 2019 to May 31, 2019
          Level 2 TASK01 District Management
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Administrative Support

Administrative Assistant .50 70.00 35.00
Marketing Services

1.00 0.00
Administrative Assistant 1.75 70.00 122.50

Project Management
Project Coordinator 42.25 120.00 5,070.00
District Manager 19.50 200.00 3,900.00

Totals 65.00 9,127.50
Total Labor 9,127.50

             $9,127.50Level 2 Subtotal

         $9,127.50Current Invoice Amount

 Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
72810 6/4/2019 6,101.12
72601-R1 6/4/2019 6,727.50
Total 12,828.62



3:44:57 PMInvoice 72975 Dated 7/5/2019MNS Engineers, Inc.
Friday, July 5, 2019Billing Backup

Project LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services

Level 2 TASK01 District Management

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Administrative Support
Administrative Assistant

Lombardi, Emma 5/13/2019    .50 70.00  35.00
Supply Order

Marketing Services

Nievares, Lynnette 5/16/2019    1.00  0.00
postcard coordination w/ vendor and team

Administrative Assistant
Haefele, Anna 5/17/2019    1.25 70.00  87.50

Design revision for LOCSD Postcard/Mailer
Haefele, Anna 5/20/2019    .50 70.00  35.00

Calls with Mary and GraphicInk
Project Management

Project Coordinator
Zepeda, Mary 5/1/2019    .50 120.00  60.00

Update and Post Finance Committee Agenda Packet for 5/3/19 
Meeting and insert 2/8/19, 3/8/19 and 4/8/19 Meeting Minutes

Zepeda, Mary 5/8/2019    1.50 120.00  180.00
Update Binders with Regular Committee Meeting Agenda and 
Agenda Packet for 5/8/19 Meeting

Zepeda, Mary 5/13/2019    5.00 120.00  600.00
Finalized LOCSD Electronic File(s) Reorganization/Update with DP

Zepeda, Mary 5/14/2019    .50 120.00  60.00
Update Binder Size

Zepeda, Mary 5/15/2019    4.00 120.00  480.00
Draft Wastewater Collection and Reclaimation Postcard for Public 
Notice; Research Postcard Postage

Zepeda, Mary 5/16/2019    3.50 120.00  420.00
Modify Wastewater Collection and Reclamiation Postcard; 
Organize Assistance with Creating Postcard and Printing; Revised 
Binder Covers and Spine; Begin Downloading Files from Los Olivos 
Water Reclamation Website

Zepeda, Mary 5/17/2019    5.00 120.00  600.00
Coordinate Wastewater Collection and Reclamation Postcard 
modification with AF; and Forward Final Draft to DP and LP for 
review and approval; Begin Compling Mailing List Structure with 
Graphic Inc

Zepeda, Mary 5/20/2019    4.50 120.00  540.00
Coordinate the final modification a WC&R Project Postcard with 
AF; Forward Final Postcard (V2)  to DP and LP for approval;  
Finalize Mailing List for Postcard from Tax Roll Spreadsheet; 
Obtain Postcard Approval from DP; Forward Postcard Approval 
and Mailing List to GraphicInc;  Run and Review Duplicate Mailing 
List Report to review with GraphicInc; Mock Workshop 
Presentation Review

Project 72975LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



Zepeda, Mary 5/21/2019    4.50 120.00  540.00
Update LOCSD Website - Create Workshop Teaser and posting for 
Special Board Meetings for Each Workshop; Coordinate Pickup of 
Extra Postcards; Documentation Filing - Meeting Minutes etc; Post 
Meeting Minutes on Website; Update Subscriber List on Mail 
Chimp; Followup with LP and DP re Email Public Workshop Notices

Zepeda, Mary 5/22/2019    5.25 120.00  630.00
Create Fin Single Payment Claim for payment of A&W Invoice; File 
Paid Invoices; Post Public Workshop Announcement in LO PO;

Zepeda, Mary 5/23/2019    4.00 120.00  480.00
Create Fin Single Payment Claim for payment of A&W and MNS 
Invoice; Update Meeting Minutes with Signature on LOCSD 
Website; Verify all Regular Board Meetings, Special Board 
Meetings and Finance Commitee Meetings Agenda FY 2018 and 
2019 are searchable; Continue Document Filing

Zepeda, Mary 5/24/2019    2.50 120.00  300.00
Upload Supporting Documents for Fin Single Payment Claim for 
payment of MNS Invoice; Upload Special Board Meeting Agenda 
for May 29 and 30; Continue Document Filing

Zepeda, Mary 5/28/2019    .25 120.00  30.00
Update Binders with Special  Meeting Agenda for 5/29/19 amd 
5/30/19 Meeting

Zepeda, Mary 5/30/2019    1.00 120.00  120.00
Assist with Public Workshop Handouts

Zepeda, Mary 5/31/2019    .25 120.00  30.00
Update LOCSD Website and Upload Public Workshop 1 Video (Part 
1 and Part 2)

District Manager
Pike, Douglas 5/1/2019    2.00 200.00  400.00

Draft Agenda & IGM Notes
Pike, Douglas 5/3/2019    2.00 200.00  400.00

Agenda and Fin Committee Mtg
Pike, Douglas 5/6/2019    2.00 200.00  400.00

Board Packets
Pike, Douglas 5/10/2019    .50 200.00  100.00

Special Meeting Agenda
Pike, Douglas 5/15/2019    3.00 200.00  600.00

Special Meeting Prep and attendance
Pike, Douglas 5/20/2019    2.00 200.00  400.00

Mailings, Meeting with Brian O'Neill
Pike, Douglas 5/21/2019    1.00 200.00  200.00

Mailings/Presentation Support
Pike, Douglas 5/24/2019    1.00 200.00  200.00

Prepare/Post Agenda
Pike, Douglas 5/29/2019    2.50 200.00  500.00

Special Meeting Workshop
Pike, Douglas 5/30/2019    3.00 200.00  600.00

Special Meeting Workshop
Pike, Douglas 5/31/2019    .50 200.00  100.00

Various Communications (Attorney, Directors Palmer and 
Kennedy, Paul Jenzen)

Totals 65.00 9,127.50
Total Labor 9,127.50

Project 72975LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



Level 2 Subtotal $9,127.50

$9,127.50Project Total

$9,127.50Total this Report

Project 72975LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



Project Manager Douglas Pike
Principal Jeffrey Edwards

Los Olivos Community Services District
P.O. Box 553
Los Olivos, CA  93441

August 2, 2019
Project No: LOCSD.180392.00
Invoice No: 73215

Project LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services
Professional Services for the Period:June 1, 2019 to June 30, 2019
          Level 2 TASK01 District Management
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Marketing Services

Administrative Assistant 1.50 70.00 105.00
Project Management

Project Coordinator 14.25 120.00 1,710.00
District Manager 17.00 200.00 3,400.00

Totals 32.75 5,215.00
Total Labor 5,215.00

             $5,215.00Level 2 Subtotal

  Level 2 TASK02 Engineering Tasks
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
General Consulting/Requested

Assistant Engineer 4.00 125.00 500.00
Totals 4.00 500.00
Ovt. Premium 65.25
Total Labor 565.25

             $565.25Level 2 Subtotal

         $5,780.25Current Invoice Amount

 Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
72975 7/5/2019 9,127.50
Total 9,127.50



5:11:27 PMInvoice 73215 Dated 8/2/2019MNS Engineers, Inc.
Tuesday, August 6, 2019Billing Backup

Project LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services

Level 2 TASK01 District Management

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Marketing Services
Administrative Assistant

Haefele, Anna 6/3/2019    1.50 70.00  105.00
Assist with posting of Project Options Presentation Videos on 
website and YouTube.

Project Management
Project Coordinator

Zepeda, Mary 5/10/2019    5.00 120.00  600.00
LOCSD Electronic File(s) Reorganization/Update

Zepeda, Mary 6/3/2019    1.00 120.00  120.00
Update LOCSD Website with Meeting Minutes and Upload Public 
Workshop YouTube Videos; Review Documents for Filing with DP

Zepeda, Mary 6/4/2019    2.00 120.00  240.00
dit Website Meeting Minutes for Signatures and Update Electronic 
Files

Zepeda, Mary 6/5/2019    2.50 120.00  300.00
Update LOCSD Website with Meeting Minutes; Audit Website 
Meeting Minutes for Signatures and Update Electronic Files; Create 
Filing System for Hardcopy Documents

Zepeda, Mary 6/7/2019    1.50 120.00  180.00
Updated Resolution Electronic Files and Filed Hard Copies

Zepeda, Mary 6/10/2019    1.50 120.00  180.00
Update LOCSD Website-Post Regular Meeting Packet; Print 
Regular Meeting Packets and Agenda and Update Meeting Binders

Zepeda, Mary 6/14/2019    .25 120.00  30.00
Update LOCSD Website Create Special Meeting Dates

Zepeda, Mary 6/19/2019    .25 120.00  30.00
Update LOCSD Website - Restructure In the News webpage and 
add the Article from the Santa Ynez Valley Star

Zepeda, Mary 6/20/2019    .25 120.00  30.00
LOCSD Website - Post Special Meeting Agenda

District Manager
Pike, Douglas 6/4/2019    1.00 200.00  200.00

Finance Committe agenda
Pike, Douglas 6/7/2019    2.00 200.00  400.00

Regular Meeting Agenda (1), Finance committe and Budget 
Meeting

Pike, Douglas 6/8/2019    2.00 200.00  400.00
LOCSD Agenda

Pike, Douglas 6/10/2019    1.00 200.00  200.00
LOCSD Packet

Pike, Douglas 6/12/2019    3.50 200.00  700.00
Regular Meeting Prep and support

Pike, Douglas 6/18/2019    1.50 200.00  300.00
Communications prep for Workshop

Project 73215LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



Pike, Douglas 6/21/2019    1.00 200.00  200.00
Agendas & Post Meetings

Pike, Douglas 6/24/2019    2.00 200.00  400.00
Special Meeting

Pike, Douglas 6/26/2019    2.00 200.00  400.00
District Workshop

Pike, Douglas 6/27/2019    .50 200.00  100.00
Closed Session Guidelines with Counsel

Pike, Douglas 6/28/2019    .50 200.00  100.00
Finance Committee meeting

Totals 32.75 5,215.00
Total Labor 5,215.00

Level 2 Subtotal $5,215.00

Level 2 TASK02 Engineering Tasks

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

General Consulting/Requested
Assistant Engineer

Madrigal, Josh 6/24/2019    1.00 125.00  125.00
Prepare exhibit for Brian Oneill

Madrigal, Josh 6/26/2019    3.00 125.00  375.00
Los Olivos Community Services District Public Workshop

Totals 4.00 500.00
Ovt. Premium 65.25
Total Labor 565.25

Level 2 Subtotal $565.25

$5,780.25Project Total

$5,780.25Total this Report

Project 73215LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice






